Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Young, Kate - Assistant 1 <Kate.Young.A1@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: September 9, 2020 3:53 PM

To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: Re: Masks

Hi Tyler,

Still waiting on a response about the masks deal below.

Best
Brendan

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Sent: August 31, 2020 11:59 AM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Young, Kate - Assistant 1
Subject: RE: Masks

Hi Brendan,

I'm PSPC's new Ontario Desk responsible for your region. I'll get a response from our dept for you.
Thanks

Tyler

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: August 31, 2020 11:46 AM

To: Young, Kate (Ext.) <kate.young.al@parl.gc.ca>

Cc: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Masks

Sorry - | missed you're original note, adding Tyler here.

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable

Anita Anand Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Young, Kate - Assistant 1 [mailto:Kate.Young.Al@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: August-31-20 11:36 AM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Masks

Hey Dove
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